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DATE: October 11, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bayod, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 050531-EU, WORKSHOP HELD 10/06/05.

RE: PETITION TO INITIATE RULEMAKING TO ADOPT RULE 25-6.0186, F.A.C.,
BULK POWER SYSTEM RELIABILITY STANDARDS, BY FLORIDA RELIABILITY
COORDINATING COUNCIL, INC.

DOCUMENT No: 09730-05, 10/11/05

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

JF/rim
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Matilda Sanders KBC- 01-07Y4Y2 "BF ~EW

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 10:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/17/2007 10:29:00 AM

Docket Number: 050531-EU

Filename / Path: 8.28.07or.rg.doc

Copied to gcorders

Mary
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Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.05302-07]
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STATE
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BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
LISA POLAK EDGAR

OF LORIDA

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR
(850)413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Pablic Sertrice -

August 8, 2005

Williams Wilson & Sexton, P.A.
Attn.: Paul Sexton, Esq.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 050531-EU

Dear Paul Sexton;

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0186,
F.A.C., Bulk Power System Reliability Standards, by Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc.,

which was filed in this office on August 4, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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~
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Compl ~~

Docket No.Q50531-EU Date Docketed: 08/04/2005 TYitle: Petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0136,
F.A.C., Bulk Power System Reliability Standards, by Florida
ReTiability Coordinating Council, Inc.

Company: Electric Utilities

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

" 30287 o71021 0
O SR

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ________
Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) | | L.x J x_ ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850} 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 3l1.
32.
Full Commission Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Staff R kD
35.
Pate filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman _Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ 13 BD ED -- BZ DS BD £D --
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCADL5-C {(Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/09/2005 at 07:34 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 08/09/2005 at 09:14

To: [X| Commissioner Deason X| Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
X| Commissioner Bradley  [X| General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
X Commissioner Edgar || Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
X! Commissioner Davidson [X{ Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Chris Moore
X| Executive Director || Competitive Markets/Enforcement
X! Public Information Officer [X] Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez
Docket Number: 050531-EU

Docket Title: Petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0186, F.A.C., Bulk Power System Reliability Standards, by Florida Reliability
Coordinating Council, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time

Commissioner Workshop 09/21/2005 |Cancelled |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ |DS IBD [ED |-~ ALL {BZ |DS |BD [ED |--
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
BZ |DS {BD{ED |- |ADM BZ | DS |BD {ED |-- [ADM
X
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks
Remarks:

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 050531-EU-00001-003



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/08/2005 at 11:39 Page1of1
Printed on 08/08/2005 at 11:41

To: Commissioner Deason X! Deputy Executive Director/EXA X] Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley x| General Counsel Director || External Affairs Director
Commissioner Edgar || Auditing & Safety Director X! Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson {X} Comm. Clerk & ADM Services X! Staff Contact - Chris Moore
Executive Director || Competitive Markets/Enforcement | |
Public Information Officer i Consumer Affairs Director ||

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

Commissioner Workshop 09/21/2005 |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ |DS |BD [ED |-- ALL |BZ |DS |BD [ED |--
X
Prehearing .. .
enearin Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
BZ |DS |BD{ED |-- |ADM BZ |DS |BD |ED |- |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1, Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks:  |commission workshop on FRCC reliability rule.

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 050531-EU-00001-001



Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete:

A—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.050531-EU Date Docketed: 0§/04/2005 Title: Petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0136,
F.A.C., Bulk Power System Reliability Standards, by Florida
Reiiability Coordinating Council, Inc.

Company: Electric Utilities

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: cca MP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“*¢)" indicates OPR) | ] [ x 1 x ] | | |
Sectijon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Moore m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 03/13/2005
2. Agenda NONE 038/30/2005
3. Notice of Rule Development Workshop NONE 09/06/2005
4. Rule Development Workshop NONE 10/06/2005
5. Revised CASR Due NONE 11/04/2005
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Moore, M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) J Harlow 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing ____ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CCA: 08/12/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ DS BD ED - BZ DS BD ED -
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 38/ 'x/\f'
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0871272005

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCADL5-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/07/2005 at 14:17 Page 1 of 1

Printed on 09/08/2005 at 10:43

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Edgar Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Chris Moore
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer [X| Consumer Affairs Director

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location Time

Rule Development Workshop 10/06/2005 |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ (DS [BD [ED {-- ALL |BZ |DS |BD [ED |--
X
Prehearin . .
mg Commissioners Commissioners
BZ |DS |BD|ED {-- |ADM BZ |DS |BD |ED {-- |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Upavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks:

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 050531-EU-00001-005




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/08/2005 at 10:46 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 09/08/2005 at 10:47

To: Commissioner Deason X! Deputy Executive Director/EXA X| Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley | General Counsel Director || External Affairs Director
Commissioner Edgar || Auditing & Safety Director X|Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson [X| Comm:. Clerk & ADM Services {1 Staff Contact - Chris Moore
Executive Director || Competitive Markets/Enforcement | |
Public Information Officer I Consumer Affairs Director ||

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

Rule Development Workshop 10/06/2005 | Tallahassee, Room 148 10:30 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |BZ |DS {BD [ED |-- ALL IBZ |DS |BD [ED |--

X
I(’)l;.?l__cg_:_::l;lgg Commissioners Commissioners
i
BZ |DS |BD|ED |-- |ADM BZ |DS |BD |[ED |-- |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks:  |Bepinning time changed from 9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 050531-EU-00001-006



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/08/2005 at 10:46 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 09/08/2005 at 10:57

To: Commissioner Deason X| Deputy Executive Director/EXA | Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley X! General Counsel Director || External Affairs Director
. Commissioner Edgar || Auditing & Safety Director X | Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson [X! Comm. Clerk & ADM Services X| Staff Contact - Chris Moore
Executive Director || Competitive Markets/Enforcement ||
Public Information Officer [X| Consumer Affairs Director [
From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez
Docket Number: 050531-EU
Docket Title: Petition to initiate rulernaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0186, F.A.C., Bulk Power System Reliability Standards, by Florida Reliability
Coordinating Council, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location Time
Rule Development Workshop 10/06/2005 [Tallahassee, Room 148 10:30 AM - 5:00 PM
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ (DS [BD [ED |-- ALL |BZ [DS |BD [ED |--
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
BZ |DS [BD [ED |-- |ADM BZ [DS |BD |[ED |- |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: |peginning time changed from 9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 050531-EU-00001-006



Marguerite Lockam

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 1:53 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/9/2005 1:52:00 PM

Docket Number: 050531-EU q
Filename / Path: Rule Notice 6 0186.ctm.doc P

Copied to georders, distribution is Electric (EI) (EM) (EC)

Mary
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